

# **BORRIS IN OSSORY/ MOUNTMELICK MUNICIPAL DISTRICT**

**Áras an Chontae,  
Portlaoise,  
Co. Laois.**

May 15<sup>th</sup> 2018

**TO: THE CATHAOIRLEACH & EACH MEMBER OF BORRIS IN  
OSSORY/MOUNTMELICK MUNICIPAL DISTRICT**

A Chara,

Tionólfar cruinniú de Cheantar Bardasach Bhuiríos Mór Osraí/ Mhóinteach Mílíc in the Executive Conference Room, Áras an Chontae, Port Laoise, **Dé Deardaoin, 17 Bealtaine 2018 ar 9.30 a.m.** chun an gnó seo a leanas a chur i gcrích. Tá orm a iarraigh ort bheith i láthair.

You are requested to attend the May Monthly Meeting of the Borris-In-Ossory/Mountmellick Municipal District to be held in the Executive Conference Room, Áras an Chontae, Portlaoise on **Thursday, May 17<sup>th</sup> 2018 at 9.30 a.m.** to consider the matters referred to on the Agenda hereunder.

Mise le meas,



**Donal Brennan**

**Director of Services**

**Corporate Affairs Department**

## **CLÁR GNÓ**

### **AGENDA**

- (1)** Confirmation of the Minutes of the April monthly Meeting of Borris-In-Ossory/Mountmellick Municipal District held on the 19<sup>th</sup> of April 2018 (documentation enclosed)
- (2)** Matters Arising
- (3)** Fix Date for Next Meeting
- (4)** Notice of Motions
- (5)** Correspondence

## **Notice of Motions**

### **73/2018 – Councillor James Kelly**

"That Laois County Council address the severe flooding issues at Tom Cashin's garage Ballacolla"

### **74/2018 – Councillor James Kelly**

"That Laois County Council provide disabled car park spaces at both St Fergal's Church and ICA hall Castletown"

### **75/2018 – Councillor James Kelly**

"That Laois County Council which has allocated funding for works at Canon Delaney Bridge, Rushin Road, Mountrath and Trumera Cross commence the works as a matter of urgency"

### **76/2018 – Councillor John King**

"That this Council redo all road markings around Dunes Stores and Super Valu, Rathdowney and erect new stop sign as you leave car park to enter square, in the interest of public safety for all road users"

### **77/2018 – Councillor John King**

"That this Council devise plans for social housing needs on their own lands to the rear of St Kieran's park Errill as there is a big demand for new houses with young families returning to the area"

### **78/2018 – Councillor John King**

"That this council erect No Dumping signs and some mobile cameras at the slip road at Eglishe Grogan Rathdowney where old couches and filthy bags of Rubbish are being dumped on a regular basis"

### **79/2018 – Councillor Paddy Bracken**

"That this Council address the traffic and safety issues at Glenbarrow, Rosenallis"

### **80/2018 – Councillor Paddy Bracken**

"That this Council address the water issue on the footpath at Bay View, Mountmellick"

### **81/2018 – Councillor Paddy Bracken**

"That this Council provide lay bys at Rearymore, Rosenallis to facilitate traffic movement"

**82/2018 – Councillor Seamus McDonald**

“That Laois County Council erect sign for County Laois at the Laois Offaly Border at Moneyquid, Killeigh”

**83/2018 – Councillor Seamus McDonald**

“That Laois County Council erect sign for Ballyfin at Sands Junction”

**84/2018 – Councillor Seamus McDonald**

“That Laois County Council erect no dumping signs and CCTV cameras at Brockera, Clonaslee and Cush”

**85/2018 – Councillor Brendan Phelan**

“That this Council give an update on preservation works on Borris-in-Ossory Courthouse”

**86/2018 – Councillor Brendan Phelan**

“That this Council give an update on flood prevention work at Middlemount and Grantstown, Rathdowney”

**87/2018 – Councillor Brendan Phelan**

“That this Council address poor condition of road at Ballygeehan, Ballacolla”

